DOCKETED

Docket Number:

21-IEPR-01

Project Title:

General Scope

TN #:

235391

Document Title:

Memo to Open New Docket

Description:

N/A

Filer:

Patty Paul

Organization:

California Energy Commission

Submitter Role:

Commission Staff

Submission Date:

10/22/2020 9:27:56 AM

Docketed Date:

10/22/2020




State of California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

10/21/2020
To: Dockets Office

From: Heather Raitt, Program Manager
California Energy Commission, 1516 Ninth Street Sacramento CA 95814

Re: 2021 IEPR DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST

Please establish the following 2021 Integrated Energy Policy Report docket
number: 21-IEPR-01 — General Scope

Also, send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 21-IEPR-01 and
associated dockets (to be provided later) to the following individuals:

Ken Rider

Terra Weeks
Le-Quyen Nguyen
Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Bryan Early

Fritz Foo

Laura Castaneda
Rhetta DeMesa
Mona Badie
Kourtney Vaccaro
Eli Harland

Drew Bohan
Courtney Smith
Michael Sokol
Siva Gunda
Laurie ten Hope
Hannon Rasool
Shawn Pittard
Natalie Lee
Heather Raitt
Stephanie Bailey
Raquel Kravitz
Denise Costa
Harrison Reynolds
Darcie Houck
Lisa DeCarlo





